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August 25, 2015

Ms. Tiffany Rank

LFUCG Division of Water Quality
125 Lisle Industrial Dr., Suite 180
Lexington, KY 40511

RE: A/E Fee
West Hickman WWTP Administration Building Expansion / Improvements
LFUCG Contract No. 707-2014
GRW Project No.4360-01

Tiffany,

In response to your request for official notification, | respectfully submit the following additional A/E fees for
the ‘Task 3 — Detailed Design’ drawing and specification Type / Class Il laboratory revisions and requested
additional ‘Task 5 ~ Construction Services’ substantial completion site visit and administrative services
pertaining to the West Hickman WWTP Administration Building Expansion / Improvements project.

Task 3 — Detailed Design:

Project Mgr.: 8 hrs. @ 5100.00 = $800.00
Architect: 2 hrs. @ 5130.00 = $260.00
Structural: 1 hrs. @ $130.00 = $130.00
Electrical: 4 hrs. @ $130.00 = $520.00
Mechanical: 8 hrs. @ $130.00= $1,040.00
CADD: 12 hrs. @ $65.00 = $780.00
Administration: 4 hrs. @ $50.00 = $200.00
Task 5 — Construction Services:

Project Mgr.: 1 hrs. @ $100.00 = $100.00
Architect: 2 hrs. @ $130.00 = $260.00
Structural: 1 hrs. @ $130.00= $130.00
Electrical: 2 hrs. @ $130.00 = $260.00
Mechanical: 2 hrs. @ $130.00 = $260.00
Administration: 2 hrs. @ $50.00 = $100.00
Additional Task 3 & 5 Total = $4,840.00

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or would like to discuss any of the above items. | thank
you for your business.

Sincerely,

John Thomas, Assoc. AIA
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